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Murr.phy, Erin L.

From: Bram Leland Scolnick [bram@alterrarealtygroup.com]

Sent:  Thursday, July 02, 2009 2:11 PM
To: ‘Bram Leland Scolnick’; CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE: Principal Address Change: Document P05000082681

RE: Document PO5000082681

Hellto,

Please note that the address has changed from:
2323 HOLLYWOOD BOULEVARD
HOLLYWOOD FL 33020 US

To:

2227 NORTH FEDERAL HIGHWAY, SUITE 302
HOLLYWOOQD, FLORIDA 33020 US
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1 want to meet independent, experienced, Residential and Commercial Realtors to join my teffrk =3 m
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Alterra Realty Group, Inc. B2
Licensed Real Estate Brokerage O -
> ™
Office: 954.921.6765 | Direct: §54.302.6368
Fax: 954.241.6715 | Mobile; 305.778.8499

bram@alterrarealtygroup.com | www.alterrareaitygroup.com | blog.alterrarealtygroup.com

Thnis E-mail may contain privileged and configential information intended for the use of the addressees ramed above. 1 you are not the
intended recipient of this E-mail, you are hereby notified that you must not disseminate «t, copy it or take any action in respect of any

information contained in it If you have received this E-mail in error please notify the sender immediately by E-mail and immediately destroy
this email and its attachments. Information on all property offerings are believed 1o be from relable sources; however, Alterra Realty Group

Inc. makes no representations or warranties, expressed or implied, as tc the accuracy of the information. Buyer must verify the information
and bears the risk for any inaceuracies, Thank you
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